From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: _Reich, Steven (ODAG)

CC: i Admin. Assistant i Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 6/22/2011 12:49:10 PM

Subject: RE: today's HOGR business meeting

That's the semi-annual report | mentioned below - there's one reference to F & F at p. 32. It's really about legislation,
lists of hearings, and other Commiittee, including subcommittee, accomplishments during the first 6 months of this
year.

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 12:40 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc:  Admin. Assistant 1 Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: RE: today's HOGR business meeting

Here's the schedule that was on their website last night. See the third entry:

Full Business Meeting Schedule

H.R. 2146, the DATA Act

H.R. 1974, the Access to Congressionally Mandated Reports Act

Activity Report of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform

H.R. 2061, the Civilian Service Recognition Act of 2011

H.R. 2149, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 4354 Pahoa Avenue in Honolulu,

Hawaii, as the "Cecil L. Heftel Post Office Building"

o H.R. 789, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 20 Main Street in Little Ferry, New
Jersey, as the "Sergeant Matthew J. Fenton Post Office"

o H.R. 1843, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 489 Army Drive in Barrigada,
Guam, as the "John Pangelinan Gerber Post Office Building"

o H.R. 1975, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 281 East Colorado Boulevard in
Pasadena, California, as the "First Lieutenant Oliver Goodall Post Office Building"

o H.R. 2062, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 45 Meetinghouse Lane in
Sagamore Beach, Massachusetts, as the "Matthew A. Pucino Post Office"

o H.R. 2213, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 801 West Eastport Street in Luka,
Mississippi, as the "Sergeant Jason W. Vaughn Post Office"

o H.R. 2244, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 67 Castle Street in Geneva, New

York, as the "Corporal Steven Blaine Riccione Post Office"
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 12:15 PM
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Cc: { __Admin. Assistant _ - Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: today's HOGR business meeting

Steven, sorry for any confusion here, but per the link below, there was nothing relating to the F & F oversight matter
listed on today's agenda and, per my discussion with minority counsel just now, nothing was said about it at the
meeting.
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He advised that Issa will be putling out something in response to the press article today about his knowledge of F & F,
noting that Cummings also attended any briefing, and Cummings might have made some passing remark about how
the Committee is working on it, but this was not discussed at the meeting.

The end of the business meeting agenda includes the Committee's semi-annual report, which sets forth a reference to
the ATF oversight at page 32, but it's limited to that.

| hope that's helpful, but please let me know if there are still questions. Thanks. FB

http://oversight. house.gov/index. php?option=com_content&view=article&id=1351%3A6-22-11-business-meeting&
catid=13&Itemid=21
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